
From: Finney, Emily (ESNR- Environment-SDCC&NRP)  
Sent: 09 December 2015 11:11 
To: 'Russell.De'Ath@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk' 
Cc: Moss, Carrie (ESNR- Environment-SDCC&NRP); Frater, Lori (ESNR- Environment-
SDCC&NRP); Fraser, Andy (ESNR- Environment-SDCC&NRP) 
Subject: For guidance development 
 
 
Hi Russell 
 
Please see attached some of the key documentation for you in developing the guidance 
framing: 
 
- The Area Statements – Statement of Policy Intent 
- EM 
- Links to external communications 
 
which should provide you with a good start if you’re able to do some work this week.   I’m 
making arrangements to provide you with any further information. 
 
I’ve also attached an electronic copy of the document we discussed yesterday which is 
starting to pull out the key messages. 
 
As discussed – the framing is really about synthesising the key points in these documents.  
We’d also like you to make notes of any questions you have that could be used to inform 
the development of the guidance next year, or thoughts you have on content in the second 
part of the ‘ask’. 
 
For info, I have a meeting with Matthew Quinn and Andy next week to discuss some 
proposals for taking this work forward in the New Year. 
 
Kind regards, Emily 
 

 
[Another two attachments not included as they are already in the public domain] 

 
http://gov.wales/topics/environmentcountryside/consmanagement/natural-resources-
management/environment-bill/?lang=en 
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